

Training Course Catalog 2025





PECB is dedicated to shaping the future of professionals by offering top-tier training and certifications that drive real progress. Our focus on Digital Trust is integral to equipping individuals with the necessary skills to secure data, protect privacy, and build confidence in an increasingly digital world.

We prioritize practical skills and industry-relevant expertise, ensuring our clients are well-prepared to meet and surpass their goals. Our passion for continuous development, combined with our focus on quality, innovation, and digital trust, empowers individuals to confidently navigate an ever-evolving professional landscape and achieve lasting success.

> Dr. Eric Lachapelle Chairman at PECB



Driven by a commitment to excellence, PECB harnesses the power of knowledge, innovation, and Digital Trust as essential tools for growth. In an era where security and trust are paramount, we provide diverse opportunities that empower individuals and teams to enhance their skills and excel in today's dynamic global market.

Our mission is to enable professionals to confidently pursue their ambitions, armed with the insights and resources necessary for success, including the ability to uphold Digital Trust. Every interaction with PECB goes beyond traditional training—acting as a catalyst for personal and professional transformation, bringing you closer to your goals with each step you take.

> Dr. Faton Aliu President at PECB

This training catalog may be reproduced or transmitted to inform current or potential PECB Partners and Trainers, or interested trainees, of the current PECB training and certification opportunities, on the condition that the reproduction or transmission includes the following notice: "© Professional Evaluation and Certification Board 2025. All rights reserved." Reproductions or transmissions for any other purpose require prior written permission.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PECB Training Catalog 2025:Shaping Your Future with Knowledge and Digital Trust	7
PECB's Diverse Training Portfolio	
Your PECB Certification is Your Credibility!	
Registration, Enrollment, and Certification Process Pathway	
Digital Trust: Securing Your Future	
PECB Training Course Delivery Formats	
CYBERSECURITY	
ISO/IEC 27001 Information Security Management Systems	
ISO/IEC 27002 Information Security Controls	
PECB Chief Information Security Officer (CISO)	
EBIOS	
ISO/IEC 27005 Information Security Risk Management	
ISO/IEC 27035 Information Security Incident Management	
ISO/IEC 27034 Application Security	
Why Choose a Career in Information Security?	
Cybersecurity Management	
Cloud Security	
Penetration Testing	
SCADA Security	
ISO/IEC 27033 Networking Security	
Cybersecurity Maturity Model Certification (CMMC)	
NIS 2 DIRECTIVE	
SOC 2	
NIST Cybersecurity	
Why Choose a Career in Cybersecurity?	
Certified Lead Ethical Hacker (CLEH)	
Certified Cyber Threat Analyst (CCTA)	
Certified Advanced Penetration Tester (CAPT)	
Certified Incident Response (CIR)	
Certified Digital Forensics Examiner (CDFE)	

CONTINUITY, RESILIENCE, AND RECOVERY	
ISO 22301 Business Continuity Management System	
Disaster Recovery	
Digital Operational Resilience Act (DORA)	
Crisis Management	
Operational Resilience Management	
Why Choose a Career in Continuity, Resilience, and Recovery?	
PRIVACY AND DATA PROTECTION	
ISO/IEC 27701 Privacy Information Management System	
GDPR - Certified Data Protection Officer (CDPO)	
Why Choose a Career in Privacy and Data Protection?	
AI AND DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION	
ISO/IEC 42001 Artificial Intelligence Management System	
Certified Artificial Intelligence Professional	
ISO/IEC 27400 IoT Security and Privacy	
Certified Digital Transformation Officer (CDTO)	
Why Choose a Career in Digital Transformation and AI?	
GOVERNANCE, RISK, AND COMPLIANCE	
ISO 31000 Risk Management	
ISO 37001 Anti-Bribery Management System	
ISO 37301 Compliance Management System	
ISO/IEC 38500 IT Governance	
Management Systems Internal Auditor	
Certified Management Systems Consultant (CMSC)	
ISO 37000 Corporate Governance	
Why Choose a Career in GRC?	

QUALITY, HEALTH, SAFETY AND SUSTAINABILITY	
ISO 9001 Quality Management System ISO 21502 Project Management	
ISO 13485 Medical Devices Quality Management System	
ISO/IEC 17025 Laboratory Management System System	
ISO/IEC 20000 IT Service Management System	
Six Sigma Belts	
ISO 21001 Educational Organizations Management System	
ISO 55001 Asset Management System	
ISO 28000 Supply Chain Security Management System	
ISO 45001 Occupational Health and Safety Management System	
ISO 22000 Food Safety Management System	
ISO 18788 Security Operations Management System	
Why Choose a Career in Health and Safety?	
ISO 50001 Energy Management System	
ISO 14001 Environmental Management System	
ISO 37101 Management Systems for Sustainable Development in Communities	
ISO 26000 Social Responsibility Management System	
ISO 20400 Guidelines for Sustainable Procurement	
Why Choose a Career in Sustainability?	
Examination and Certification	
PECB Exam Types	
eLearning	
PECB Store – A World of Knowledge at Your Fingertips	

PECB Training Catalog 2025: Shaping Your Future with Knowledge and Digital Trust

In a world where Digital Trust is paramount, our catalog offers a diverse array of training courses designed to enhance your skills and expertise.

Each program is thoughtfully structured to empower you in your professional journey, ensuring you are equipped with the latest knowledge and tools to thrive in an everevolving landscape. Explore our offerings and commit to a path of continuous improvement and excellence.

About PECB

PECB is a leading certification body and your trusted partner in professional training and certification. We foster Digital Trust through comprehensive education and certification programs across various disciplines, empowering professionals to enhance their skills and demonstrate their competence in digital security and beyond.



Organizational Principles

Agility

Inclusivity

Embracing diversity fosters innovation and creates an environment where everyone feels valued and connected.

stewardship.

Iraining Catalog 2025

PECB's Diverse Training Portfolio

PECB offers a range of training courses across various portfolios. These training courses are designed to help professionals gain skills and knowledge in specific fields, providing them with a thorough understanding of relevant standards and frameworks. PECB's methods of education equip participants with the ability to effectively implement and manage these practices within their organizations, enhancing their expertise in their respective domains.

Take a glimpse at the training courses featured under each designated portfolio:

Cybersecurity

Training courses in this portfolio focus on safeguarding information systems, identifying and mitigating cyber threats, and building robust security strategies that ensure data protection and integrity.

Continuity, Resilience, and Recovery

Courses under this portfolio prepare professionals to develop and implement strategies that ensure business continuity, organizational resilience, and effective recovery in the face of disruptive events.

Privacy and Data Protection

This portfolio covers critical data protection laws and practices, including GDPR compliance and strategies for protecting personal and sensitive information in an increasingly data-driven world.



AI and Digital Transformation

This portfolio focused on the intersection of artificial intelligence and digital innovation. These courses help organizations harness AI technologies and navigate the challenges and opportunities posed by digital transformation.

Governance, Risk, and Compliance

This portfolio emphasizes governance frameworks, risk management, and compliance strategies, equipping participants to align organizational objectives with regulatory and business requirements.

Quality, Health, Safety, and Sustainability

This portfolio focuses on quality management systems, occupational health and safety, and sustainable practices for long-term organizational success and environmental stewardship.

Professional Development Pathways: Training Course Levels And Durations

MANAGEMENT SYSTEM TRAINING COURSES	WHO SHOULD ATTEND	
FOUNDATION	Individuals who wish to learn the basics of implementing a management system and its processes	2 DAYS
LEAD IMPLEMENTER	Individuals responsible for the implementation and management of a management system in their company	5 DAYS
LEAD AUDITOR	Individuals responsible for auditing and monitoring management systems	5 DAYS
MANAGER TRAINING COURSES		
FOUNDATION	Individuals who wish to study the fundamentals of the processes and procedures in the related field or standard	2 DAYS
MANAGER / OFFICER	Managers in the relevant field who wish to develop the skills and knowledge to carry out and implement processes, approaches, and techniques for different programs, plans, strategies, etc.	3 DAYS
LEAD MANAGER / OFFICER	Managers in the relevant field who wish to assess, manage, or maintain plans, assessments, frameworks, programs, or the like, and develop their management expertise	5 DAYS
NON-ISO TRAINING COURSES		
FOUNDATION	Individuals who wish to study the foundations of the associated field and its related processes	2 DAYS
MANAGER / OFFICER	Managers in the relevant field who wish to gain knowledge on the fundamental principles and concepts of a management program	3 DAYS
LEAD MANAGER / OFFICER / CONSULTANT AND ANALYST	Managers in the relevant field who wish to develop their skills and knowledge in the associated field and improve their management expertise	5 DAYS
TECHNICAL CYBERSECURITY COURSES		5 DAYS
OFFENSIVE	Professionals wishing to learn more about the tactics and techniques malicious hackers use and improve their capacity to protect their systems.	
DEFENSIVE	Individuals wishing to significantly improve their defensive capabilities and learn best practices for hardening systems and configuring security effectively	
FORENSICS	Professionals who wish to learn a wide range of skills and knowledge crucial for digital f	orensics

Your PECB Certification is Your Credibility!

Professional certification is a document of education, validation, and recognition. But more than that, certifications provided by PECB show that you are a driven individual who is committed to your professional growth. More importantly, it shows that you have gained validated skills and knowledge.

No matter if you are just beginning your journey or already have a successful career in the field of ISO standards and other regulatory frameworks, PECB certification heightens your career path and ensures greater success in your chosen profession.

Our certifications help you execute your tasks and serve as reliable evidence that you have met the minimum requirements for professional and ethical behavior while also aiding you to achieve and manage all aspects of your work more effectively.

An investment that is certainly worthwhile of your time and resources – because a continuous thirst for knowledge translates into a thriving business and professional development.



Registration, Enrollment, and Certification Process Pathway



*Attending a PECB training course or any other training course is recommended but not mandatory, except for ANAB Accredited Foundation Certificate Programs, where attending the corresponding PECB training course is mandatory.

Certification Criteria: Designation, Experience, and Project Requirements

EXAM	DESIGNATION	PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	AUDIT EXPERIENCE	PROJECT EXPERIENCE
FOUNDATION	Foundation	-	-	-
LEAD MANAGER	Provisional Manager	-	-	-
	Manager	2 years (1 in the specialized field)	-	200 hours
	Lead Manager	5 years (2 in the specialized field)	-	300 hours
	Senior Lead Manager	10 years (7 in the specialized field)	-	1000 hours
LEAD AUDITOR	Provisional Auditor	-	-	-
	Auditor	2 years (1 in the specialized field)	200 hours	-
	Lead Auditor	5 years (2 in the specialized field)	300 hours	-
	Senior Lead Auditor	10 years (7 in the specialized field)	1000 hours	-
LEAD IMPLEMENTER	Provisional Implementer	-	-	-
	Implementer	2 years (1 in the specialized field)	-	200 hours
	Lead Implementer	5 years (2 in the specialized field)	-	300 hours
	Senior Lead Implementer	10 years (7 in the specialized field)	-	1000 hours
LEAD AUDITOR AND LEAD IMPLEMENTER	Master	20 years (10 in a leadership role in the specialized field)	10,000 hours combina auditing and project c	

Note: For the ANAB Accredited Foundation Certificate Programs, attending the corresponding training course is a mandatory requirement.

Digital Trust: Securing Your Future

Customers want to know their data is safe, and businesses need to prove they can protect it. Digital Trust is the key to building strong relationships and staying competitive.

What Is Digital Trust?

Digital Trust is the confidence that people and organizations have in your digital environment. It means your systems, data, and interactions are secure, reliable, and free from threats. Digital transformation has enabled organizations across various industries to achieve sustained growth and improved productivity. An effective digital transformation strategy helps avoid problems during transition and after implementation. A successful digital transformation requires appropriate technology and competent people.

Why Does Digital Trust Matter?

When customers trust you, they stay loyal. Digital Trust builds confidence, boosts your brand, and keeps you ahead of competitors. It is not just about security—it is about growth and success.

PECB: Your Partner in Digital Trust

At PECB, we provide top-tier certification programs that help you build, maintain, and showcase Digital Trust. Our internationally recognized training courses cover everything from cybersecurity and data protection to ethical hacking and digital transformation.

Why Choose PECB?

With PECB, you gain the skills and certifications needed to lead in a digital-first world. We empower professionals to secure their organizations and build trust with customers. Learn more about the role of the digital transformation officer by attending the <u>PECB Certified Digital Transformation Officer</u> training course.



PECB Training Course Delivery Formats

PECB's diverse learning delivery methods cater to a wide range of learners, ensuring accessibility, flexibility, and quality in the training and certification process.



Classroom

Engage in direct, interactive sessions with PECB Certified Trainers in a structured, face-to-face learning environment, ideal for hands-on knowledge application.

Virtual Classroom

Experience engaging, interactive training led by PECB Certified Trainers in a virtual classroom, accessible to all, including those with time constraints or travel limitations.

2

eLearning

Flexible, location-independent courses via pre-recorded videos. Offers quizzes and additional reading.

Self-Study

Self-paced learning with access to course materials. Best for those with prior knowledge and no need for guided teaching.





Empowerment through education is the foundation of PECB's mission. We are dedicated to nurturing talent, fostering a culture of excellence, and embedding Digital Trust into every aspect of our training. In a world where trust in digital systems is increasingly vital, we equip individuals with the knowledge to safeguard information and build secure environments. Beyond merely offering certifications, we aim to inspire a lifelong journey of learning and development. Together, we envision a future where our clients can harness knowledge, build Digital Trust, and embrace new opportunities.

> Tim Rama Chief Executive Officer at PECB

CYBERSECURITY

Why Information Security?

Information security is important because it safeguards the core principles of data confidentiality, integrity, and availability. Without these protections, sensitive information is at risk, which can lead to consequences for individuals, organizations, and society as a whole.

Why Cybersecurity Management?

Cybersecurity management is needed because it offers the strategic guidance and control required to protect an organization's digital resources and ensure smooth operations.



Why Technical Cybersecurity?

Technical cybersecurity is critical because it includes the tools, technologies, and methods that actively protect systems and data from cyber threats.



Partnering with PECB has been a pivotal step in enhancing Trainocate Malaysia's training offerings. Through programs that focus on Information Security and Cybersecurity Management, we have been able to deliver exceptional value to our clients, helping them meet global standards and strengthen their operational resilience. The combination of PECB's globally recognized certifications and our technology-focused expertise has created a powerful foundation for professional development. This collaboration aligns with our shared goal of equipping organizations with the skills they need to excel in today's rapidly evolving, competitive market.

> Trainocate Malaysia

ISO/IEC 27001 Information Security Management Systems

Overview of ISO/IEC 27001 and Its Certification Process

ISO/IEC 27001 provides the requirements for organizations aiming to establish, implement, maintain, and continually enhance an information security management system. The ISO/IEC 27001 certification represents a global benchmark in Information Security Management Systems (ISMS). This certification guides organizations in implementing a structured method for safeguarding sensitive information. It involves a comprehensive framework for pinpointing, evaluating, and addressing information security risks, crucial for maintaining the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of vital organizational data.

Worldwide end-user spending on information security is projected to total \$212 billion in 2025, an increase of 15.1% from 2024, according to a new forecast from Gartner, Inc.







Improved organizational competence



Access to a global network of experts in security standards

Training Courses and L	earning Objectives		
ISO/IEC 27001 Foundation Gain knowledge on the funde and manage an ISMS based		ecessary to implement	2 DAYS
ISO/IEC 27001 Lead Impleme Develop the skills to support ISMS based on ISO/IEC 27001		ementing and maintaining	5 DAYS an
ISO/IEC 27001 Lead Auditor Acquire the knowledge and s recognized audit principles, p		, , , , , , , ,	5 DAYS
ISO/IEC 27001 Transition Understand the differences b help an organization plan an in accordance with ISO/IEC 2	d implement the neces		
	Enroll now	Shop now	

Information Security



PECB is a certification body dedicated to empowering individuals through education, certification, and certificate programs across various disciplines. Being a partner of PECB since 2017, we consider it as one of the best training providers due to the richness of their courseware, great customer service, and exam experience. I highly recommend PECB to anyone seeking credible resources and certifications in their field.

Bojan Perovic

CEO at IST- Institute for Standards and Technology Ltd Belgrade

ISO/IEC 27002 Information Security Controls

Overview of ISO/IEC 27002 and Its Certification Process

ISO/IEC 27002 is a globally recognized standard offering a robust guide for enhancing information security management in organizations. Adhering to ISO/IEC 27002 demonstrates expertise in information security and equips professionals to navigate evolving cyber threats with confidence. ISO/IEC 27002 plays a pivotal role in helping organizations protect their sensitive data, complying with legal and regulatory obligations, and cultivating a strong security culture.

A report from TechCrunch reveals that, as of 2024, over 1 billion records have already been stolen.

Learn more



Training Courses and Learning ObjectivesImage: Courses and Learning ObjectivesIso/IEC 27002 Foundation
Gain knowledge on information security management practices including the
selection, implementation, and management of controls based on ISO/IEC 270022 DAYSIso/IEC 27002 Manager
Develop the skills necessary to implement, manage, and communicate information
security controls based on ISO/IEC 270023 DAYSIso/IEC 27002 Lead Manager
Acquire the knowledge and skills to perform an ISMS audit by applying widely
recognized audit principles, procedures, and techniques5 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop now

PECB Chief Information Security Officer (CISO)

Overview of PECB CISO and Its Certification Process

PECB CISO (Chief Information Security Officer) is a specialized accreditation for professionals aiming to assume senior-level executive positions in information security management. Embarking on the journey to obtain a CISO certification involves an indepth exploration of the strategic and operational aspects of information security leadership. This certification process covers a comprehensive curriculum including cybersecurity policies, risk management, incident response, compliance, and stakeholder communication.



Benefits of PECB CISO Certification



Career Advancement



Enhanced Credibility and Marketability



Comprehensive Knowledge



Global Recognition

Training Courses and Learning Objectives

PECB CISO

Gain necessary knowledge, skills, and strategies to lead information security programs effectively

Enroll now

5 DAYS



As a trusted partner of PECB, CISO27 is proud to deliver top-quality information security training across the Nordic region. PECB's comprehensive course materials and certifications enable us to provide our clients with industryleading knowledge and skills. Our partnership with PECB has been invaluable in helping organizations strengthen their information security practices and meet global standards. We look forward to continuing this fruitful collaboration with new PECB offerings from the 2025 Training Course Catalog.

> Anders Linde Owner at CISO27

EBIOS

Overview of EBIOS and Its Certification Process

EBIOS (Expression des Besoins et Identification des Objectifs de Sécurité) stands as a prominent risk assessment methodology predominantly utilized in France and other French-speaking regions. EBIOS certification is a recognition of an individual's expertise in the EBIOS risk assessment methodology. This certification demonstrates proficiency in evaluating and managing information security risks effectively through the structured approach provided by EBIOS.

Benefits of EBIOS Certification

Ô

Enhanced Career in Information Security

ííí

Contributing to Robust Security



Recognition of Expertise



Commitment to High Security Standards



Training Courses and Learning Objectives

EBIOS Risk Manager

Understand risk assessment elements and concepts related to information security and develop the skills to successfully carry out such assessments by using the EBIOS method

Enroll now

3 DAYS

ISO/IEC 27005 Information Security Risk Management

Overview of ISO/IEC 27005 and Its Certification Process

ISO/IEC 27005 sets the benchmark for guidelines in information security risk management. This standard facilitates a methodical approach for organizations to identify, assess, and manage risks associated with their information assets. ISO/IEC 27005 certification is very important for information security professionals. It equips professionals with the skills to identify threats, vulnerabilities, and their impacts, making informed risk mitigation decisions.

According to IBM the global average cost of a data breach is expected to climb from \$4.88 million in 2024 to over \$5 million by 2025.





Landscape



Informed Risk Mitigation Decisions



Threat and Vulnerability Identification

Training Courses and Learning ObjectivesImage: Courses and Learning ObjectivesISO/IEC 27005 Foundation
Gain knowledge on interpreting the guidelines of ISO/IEC 27005 in order to identify,
assess, and manage information security-related risks2 DAYSISO/IEC 27005 Risk Manager
Develop the skills to carry out risk management processes related to information
security assets by following the guidelines of ISO/IEC 270053 DAYSISO/IEC 27005 Lead Risk Manager
Acquire the expertise to support an organization in performing information security
risk management processes by referring to the guidelines of ISO/IEC 270055 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop now

ISO/IEC 27035 Information Security Incident Management

Overview of ISO/IEC 27035 and Its Certification Process

ISO/IEC 27035 is an international standard that provides guidelines for information security incident management. ISO/IEC 27035 certification is a crucial credential for professionals aiming to master the art of managing information security incidents. This certification is designed to validate and enhance your skills in effectively identifying, managing, and preventing security incidents in any organization.

According to Cognitive Market Research, the global Incident Response Market size is USD 145.2 billion in 2024 and will expand at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 5.8% from 2024 to 2031



Benefits of ISO/IEC 27035 Certification



Effective Incident Response

•

Boosts Organizational Security



Global Recognition



Enhanced IT Skills and Knowledge

Training Courses and Lee	arning Objectives		
ISO/IEC 27035 Foundation Gain knowledge on the main e Management Plan and manag			2 DAYS
ISO/IEC 27035 Lead Incident Manager Gain the skills and knowledge to support an organization in implementing and managing an Information Security Incident Management Plan in accordance with the guidelines of ISO/IEC 27035			5 DAYS
	Enroll now	Shop now	



Thanks to PECB's support, Koenig Solutions has achieved Titanium Partner status, empowering us to deliver high-quality ISO certification training in information security, compliance, and risk management. PECB's commitment to excellence has strengthened our offerings, equipping professionals to address today's complex IT challenges with confidence.

> Koenig Solutions India

ISO/IEC 27034 Application Security

Learn more

Overview of ISO/IEC 27034 and Its Certification Process

The ISO/IEC 27034 Application Security certification equips professionals with advanced skills in managing the application security program based on the ISO/IEC 27034 standards. Pursuing the ISO/IEC 27034 Application Security Lead Manager certification entails comprehensive training in application security, including legal compliance, risk management, and security integration in the application development lifecycle, up to deployment and maintenance. This certification process develops your ability to identify and mitigate security risks, preparing you for leadership roles in IT security.





Enhanced Expertise in a Critical IT Security Domain

@

Advanced Career Opportunities in Cybersecurity



Strategic Leadership



Professional Growth



Training Courses and Learning Objectives

ISO/IEC 27034 Foundation
Gain knowledge about the fundamental principles of application security
based on ISO/IEC 270342 DAYSISO/IEC 27034 Lead Implementer
Acquire the skills to manage and lead an application security program
in accordance with ISO/IEC 270345 DAYSISO/IEC 27034 Lead Auditor5 DAYS

Acquire the knowledge and skills to perform an application security audit by applying widely recognized audit principles, procedures, and techniques

Enroll now

Shop now

Why Choose a Career in Information Security?

- Thriving Industry
- Advancement Opportunities



High-Paying Careers in Information Security

Chief Information Security Officer (CISO)

The CISO is a senior-level executive responsible for establishing and maintaining an organization's vision, strategy, and program to ensure information assets and technologies are adequately protected. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$219.061

Information Security Director

Oversees an organization's overall information security strategy, ensuring the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of data. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$216.812

Information Security Manager

This role focuses on managing and overseeing an organization's entire information security program. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$145,704**

Security Architect

A Security Architect designs, builds, and oversees the implementation of network and computer security for an organization. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$160,292

Information Security Analyst

Protects an organization's computer systems and networks by identifying and solving potential and actual security problems. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$160,292**

Note: The salary data presented here have been sourced from Glassdoor and may be subject to change over time due to various factors.

2025
99

As a strategic partner of PECB, Forvis Mazars is proud to collaborate in delivering exceptional training services. Our partnership with PECB has significantly enhanced our ability to provide top-tier training concepts and content to our clients. The synergy between Forvis Mazars' expertise in audit and consultancy services on Cybersecurity, ISMS, Risk Management, and Data Protection, as well as legal consultancy services, and PECB's comprehensive training programs, have empowered our professionals and clients alike. This collaboration ensures that we continue to meet the highest standards of excellence and remain at the forefront of industry developments. Together, we are driving innovation, inter alia by facing new training content, like ISO/IEC 42001 on Artificial Intelligence Management Systems, and are enabled to provide excellent audit, training and consultancy services jointly with our lawyers who are acquiring expertise in the recently issued EU AI Act, thus, fostering a culture of continuous improvement and professional growth.

Dr. Roman Krepki Cyber-Security & Risk Senior Manager at Forvis Mazars Advisors GmbH & Co. KG

Cybersecurity Management

Overview of Cybersecurity Management and Its Certification Process

Cybersecurity management refers to the process of overseeing and coordinating efforts to protect an organization's computer systems, networks, and data from digital attacks, unauthorized access, or damage. Embarking on a Cybersecurity Management certification is a pivotal step towards becoming a proficient leader in the realm of digital security. This certification is tailored for professionals who aim to acquire a deep understanding and practical skills in overseeing and directing cybersecurity strategies within organizations.

According to Fortune business insights the Cybersecurity market is projected to grow from USD 193.73 billion in 2024 to USD 562.72 billion by 2032, exhibiting a CAGR of 14.3% during the forecast period.







Enhanced Expertise in Digital Security



Improved Leadership Skills



Better Decision-Making



Broadened Understanding of Risk Assessment

Training Courses and Learning Objectives

1

2 DAYS

5 DAYS

Cybersecurity Foundation

Gain knowledge on the main elements of cybersecurity principles and concepts aligned with industry best practices, such as ISO/IEC 27032 and NIST Cybersecurity Framework

Lead Cybersecurity Manager

Gain the skills and knowledge to support an organization in implementing, managing, and continually improving cybersecurity programs

Enroll now

Shop now



For five years, ACG Cybersecurity has built a strategic alliance with PECB that goes beyond a simple business relationship. As a Gold Partner, we have transformed certification programs into a true learning experience. Our expert trainers have led dozens of sessions, showcasing PECB's pedagogical excellence. The recognition of our CEO as the best trainer for several consecutive years reflects our total commitment: making every session a moment where technical knowledge meets the passion for teaching. With PECB, we not only sell training; we build skills.

ACG Cybersecurity France

Cloud Security

Learn more

Overview of Cloud Security and Its Certification Process

Cloud Security Certification is a professional accreditation that validates expertise in designing, implementing, and managing secure cloud infrastructure and services. The journey to obtaining a Cloud Security certification involves mastering the complexities of cloud computing and its security challenges. This certification process educates you on various cloud service models (IaaS, PaaS, SaaS), cloud deployment types (public, private, hybrid), and the unique security considerations for each.



Enhanced Employability

Boosts Job Security



Training Courses and Learning Objectives

Lead Cloud Security Manager

Obtain the necessary competence to plan, implement, manage, and maintain a cloud security program based on ISO/IEC 27017 and ISO/IEC 27018

Enroll now

Coming Soon

5 DAYS



At RQM Certification, we have always valued the importance of strategic partnerships that enhance our service offerings and drive mutual growth. Our collaboration with PECB has proven to be one of the most fruitful alliances we have cultivated.

The exceptional quality of training programs that PECB provides aligns perfectly with our commitment to delivering top-tier certification and training courses worldwide. Together, we have empowered countless professionals and organizations to achieve their certification goals, fostering a culture of excellence and continuous improvement.

What sets PECB apart is not just their comprehensive catalog of training courses, but also their unwavering support and dedication to quality. The flexibility in their training delivery—be it in-person, virtual, or self-study—ensures that we can meet the diverse needs of our clients, regardless of their geographical location or learning preferences.

Our partnership has not only enhanced our training portfolio but has also significantly increased our reach in the market. The synergy between RQM Certification and PECB has allowed us to stay ahead of industry trends and adapt to the evolving demands of our clients, making us leaders in the certification space.

As we look towards the future, we are excited to continue this journey with PECB, exploring new opportunities for collaboration and innovation. Together, we are making a difference in the lives of professionals and organizations aiming for excellence in their fields.

Ion Iordanche

BEc - Training and Development Manager and Consultant at RQM Certification and Daniel Maties General Manager at RQM Certification

Penetration Testing

Overview of Penetration Testing and Its Certification Process

Penetration Testing Certification is a professional accreditation that demonstrates expertise in assessing and exploiting vulnerabilities in computer systems and networks to enhance their security. The journey to obtaining a Penetration Testing Certification involves a comprehensive exploration of ethical hacking and security assessment techniques. This certification path teaches you to think like a hacker and use that knowledge to identify and fix security vulnerabilities.

Benefits of Penetration Testing Certification



Commitment to Cybersecurity



Higher Earning Potential



Professional Growth



Demonstrated Skills in Hacking and Identifying Vulnerabilities



Training Courses and Learning Objectives

Lead Pen Test Professional

Gain the knowledge and skills to lead a professional Penetration Test using a mix of practical techniques and management skills to analyze the test results

Enroll now

Coming Soon

5 DAYS

SCADA Security

Learn more

Overview of SCADA and Its Certification Process

SCADA (Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition) is a system used for monitoring and controlling industrial processes and infrastructure remotely. This certification journey equips you with the specialized skills and knowledge essential for securing SCADA systems, which are pivotal in industrial control and critical infrastructure. The certification covers areas such as understanding SCADA system architectures, identifying and mitigating vulnerabilities, implementing robust security protocols, and responding effectively to potential cyber threats.



.....

Improved Security Implementation



Comprehensive Professional Approach to Security



Enhanced SCADA Security Knowledge



Holistic Security Approach

Training Courses and Learning Objectives

Lead SCADA Security Manager

Develop the skills to effectively implement a SCADA security program that protects systems from threats, vulnerabilities, and risks

5 DAYS

Enroll now



Fidens by TVH Consulting is a firm specializing in cybersecurity audit and consulting, as well as a QUALIOPI-certified training organization. For more than 8 years, we have been supporting our clients in their training and certification in partnership with PECB. These years have been marked by constructive exchanges and continuous growth. As an international organization, PECB knows how to adapt to the specifics of each country. Its greatest strength lies in its responsive customer service and always attentive staff. We are confident that this partnership holds many more successful years ahead!

> Fidens - TVH Consulting France

ISO/IEC 27033 Networking Security

Overview of ISO/IEC 27033 and Its Certification Process

Network security certification is a formal recognition of expertise in protecting the network infrastructure and data from various types of cyber threats and vulnerabilities and ensures confidentiality, integrity, and availability. Embarking on a network security certification journey involves diving deep into the realm of understanding the concepts, approaches, methods, and techniques of the implementation and effective management of network security, as well as the interpretation of guidelines in the ISO/ IEC 27033 series of standards. This certification path covers a comprehensive curriculum, including guidelines for the design and implementation of network security, as well as usage of gateways, VPNs, and wireless IP network access to secure the communication between networks.







Boosts Career in IT and Cybersecurity



Preparedness for Complex Challenges



Enhanced Professional Credibility



Improved Marketability

Training Courses and Learning Objectives

ISO/IEC 27033 Lead Network Security Manager

Obtain the necessary competence to plan, implement, manage, and maintain network security based on ISO/IEC 27033 series of standards

Enroll now

Shop now

5 DAYS

Cybersecurity Maturity Model Certification (CMMC)

Overview of CMMC and Its Certification Process

The Cybersecurity Maturity Model Certification (CMMC) is a unified cybersecurity standard incorporating best practices from various frameworks. It features five maturity levels tailored to organizations in the Defense Industrial Base (DIB) sector, with the required level dependent on the type of information handled. Embarking on the path to CMMC certification involves understanding and implementing a range of cybersecurity practices and processes aligned with the maturity level your organization is aiming to achieve. The certification process encompasses five maturity levels, ranging from basic to advanced cyber hygiene.

According to USAID, cybercrime is anticipated to keep escalating in the coming years, with forecasts estimating its cost could reach up to \$23.84 trillion by 2027.





Training Courses and Learning Objectives

 CMMC Foundations
 2 DAYS

 Learn the fundamental concepts and principles of the CMMC model
 4 DAYS

 Certified CMMC Professional (CCP)
 4 DAYS

Gain the necessary knowledge and skills to interpret, implement, and manage the CMMC practices based on the CMMC model and assess CMMC level 1 practices

Note: CMMC Foundations is a PECB training course, not approved by the Cyber-AB, therefore the PECB CMMC Foundations credential is not a CMMC credential. As such, this credential does not replace, complement, or lead toward a CMMC credential.

Enroll now



DEVFORMA is proud to partner with PECB, a globally recognized leader in professional certifications. Since the beginning of our collaboration, this partnership has significantly enhanced the quality and scope of our training programs, enabling us to deliver a wide array of certifications, including ISO/ IEC 27001 (Information Security Management), ISO 22301 (Business Continuity Management), EBIOS Risk Management, NIS 2 compliance, GDPR, and more. By combining these internationally recognized standards with specialized courses such as ethical hacking and penetration testing, we are equipping professionals with the expertise and credentials to thrive in their industries while redefining excellence in cybersecurity and risk management training.

Devforma France

NIS 2 DIRECTIVE

Overview of NIS 2 Directive and Its Certification Process

The NIS 2 Directive Certification refers to compliance with the revised EU Directive on the security of Network and Information Systems, focusing on enhancing cybersecurity across various sectors. Achieving compliance with the NIS 2 Directive involves a comprehensive understanding of the updated regulations and standards for network and information systems security within the EU. This process includes identifying and implementing the necessary measures to protect critical infrastructure and services from cyber threats. The certification journey covers risk management, incident reporting, and the adoption of appropriate security protocols.





Expertise

Training Courses and Learning ObjectivesINIS 2 Directive Foundation2 DAYSUnderstand the core concepts required to support organizations in the initial phases
of planning, implementation, and management of cybersecurity programs2 DAYSNIS 2 Directive Lead Implementer
Acquire essential skills to help organizations effectively develop, implement,
manage, and maintain a cybersecurity program compliant with the
NIS 2 Directive requirements5 DAYS

Enroll now

99

It is a privilege to reflect on the remarkable collaboration we have enjoyed with PECB. This partnership has not only enhanced our ability to deliver world-class professional training but has also set a benchmark for excellence in the industry. PECB's comprehensive certification programs and expertly crafted seminars have consistently empowered our participants with critical knowledge and practical skills, fostering both their personal growth and professional advancement.

Beyond the direct benefits to our trainees, PECB has played a pivotal role in shaping the success of our organization. By integrating their globally recognized certification programs, we have expanded our horizons, built credibility as a leading training provider, and delivered unparalleled value to our clients. Their unwavering support, from insightful resources to expert guidance, has been instrumental in ensuring the consistent quality and impact of our offerings.

In every aspect, PECB exemplifies professionalism and excellence. We are proud to be aligned with an organization that shares our commitment to delivering transformative learning experiences and advancing the careers of professionals worldwide. This collaboration is more than a partnership—it is a shared vision of excellence and growth.

Alexis Myrianthopoulos

Sales Manager at New Horizons Cyprus

SOC 2

Overview of SOC 2 and Its Certification Process

The SOC 2 certification is a professional credential that recognizes expertise in cybersecurity, focusing on the five trust principles of security, availability, processing integrity, privacy, and confidentiality. Embarking on the journey to become a SOC 2 certified analyst is a significant step towards enhancing your role in the cybersecurity field. This certification journey entails gaining in-depth knowledge and understanding of the SOC's five trust principles, along with the expertise to protect customer data privacy using the SOC 2 specified measures to counter threats.

privacy using the SOC 2 specified measures to counter threats. Learn more

Benefits of SOC 2 Directive Certification



Expertise in Security Assessment



High-Responsibility Readiness



Problem-Solving Skills



Enhanced Professional Standing as a Cybersecurity Expert

Training Courses and Learning Objectives

Lead SOC 2 Analyst

Master the implementation and management of SOC 2 framework to ensure organizational data privacy and security compliance

5 DAYS

Enroll now

New Training Course NIST Cybersecurity

Overview of NIST Cybersecurity and Its Certification Process

The NIST Cybersecurity certification provides professionals with the expertise to implement NIST's widely respected cybersecurity frameworks, guidelines, and best practices. This certification focuses on managing security risks, enhancing privacy protection, and aligning with the NIST Cybersecurity Framework (CSF). Mastery of this framework provides a competitive advantage, allowing you to confidently navigate the complex cybersecurity landscape and contribute to building more resilient and secure digital environments for any organization.

Benefits of NIST Cybersecurity Certification



Tailored Cybersecurity Solutions

Expertise in Threat Assessment



Comprehensive Knowledge



Career Advancement as Cybersecurity Expert



Training Course and Learning Objectives

NIST Cybersecurity Consultant

Master the application of NIST guidelines and management of cybersecurity controls and risks.

5 DAYS

Enroll now



The partnership with PECB has contributed to the achievement of SustalN's vision – to be the most reliable partner to grow an effective, accountable, and transparent institution and community with sustainable, highest ethical standard and integrity manner, through providing standardize high quality integrity, governance, and risk management training. Thus, contribute to the integrity nationwide.

SustalN Indonesia

Why Choose a Career in Cybersecurity?

Rapid Evolving Field

- Vital Role in Protecting Digital Assets
- Diverse Career Paths



High-Paying Careers in Cybersecurity

Cybersecurity Consultant

Provides expert advice and guidance to organizations on how to protect their digital assets and infrastructure. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$139,711

Incident Response Manager

Leads the response to cyber-attacks and breaches, managing the process of containing and mitigating the damage. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$120,000**

Cybersecurity Engineer

Develops and implements security measures to safeguard information against hackers, cyber-attacks, and other vulnerabilities. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$119,149

Network Security Engineer

Focuses on protecting an organization's networking infrastructure from threats and attacks. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$119,185

Penetration Tester

Penetration Testers are responsible for testing and securing computer systems, networks, and applications to prevent breaches. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$111,847**

Note: The salary data presented here have been sourced from <u>Glassdoor</u> and may be subject to change over time due to various factors.

Certified Lead Ethical Hacker (CLEH)

Overview of CLEH and Its Certification Process

The Certified Lead Ethical Hacker (CLEH) certification provides comprehensive requirements for professionals aspiring to master, implement, and continuously refine ethical hacking methodologies. This certification is designed for individuals who seek to identify, exploit, and mitigate cybersecurity vulnerabilities effectively while adhering to ethical standards. It equips candidates with the advanced knowledge and practical skills to perform in-depth security assessments, understand emerging cyber threats, and develop proactive defense strategies. Furthermore, the CLEH certification emphasizes the importance of staying updated with the latest tools, techniques, and regulatory requirements, enabling professionals to address real-world cybersecurity challenges with confidence and precision. This certification serves as a benchmark for expertise in ethical hacking, ensuring that certified individuals can safeguard digital ecosystems across various industries.







Master Advanced Ethical Hacking Techniques



Enhanced Problem Solving Abilities

Training Course and Learning Objectives

Certified Lead Ethical Hacker

Gain the knowledge and skills to manage a penetration testing project and team, as well as plan and perform internal and external penetration testing, following best practices.

Enroll now

5 DAYS

Certified Cyber Threat Analyst (CCTA)

Overview of CCTA and Its Certification Process

The Certified Cyber Threat Analyst (CCTA) is developed for cybersecurity professionals seeking to build expertise in advanced threat detection, analysis, and mitigation. This training course equips candidates with comprehensive methodologies and frameworks to establish, implement, maintain, and continually enhance organizational capabilities in identifying, assessing, and neutralizing evolving cyber threats. The CCTA certification represents a global benchmark in cyber threat analysis and incident response. This certification guides professionals in implementing a structured approach to safeguarding organizational assets by integrating threat intelligence, proactive threat hunting, and incident management.





Frameworks

Training Course and Learning Objectives

Certified Cyber Threat Analyst (CCTA)

Develop the expertise to proactively hunt for cyber threats using threat intelligence and behavioral analysis techniques. Gain hands-on skills to assess attack patterns, track threat actors, and enhance security operations with proactive defense strategies.

Enroll now

5 DAYS

New Training Course

Certified Advanced Penetration Tester (CAPT)

Overview of Certified Advanced Penetration Tester and Its Certification Process

The Certified Advanced Penetration Tester (CAPT) is a professional-level certification designed for cybersecurity professionals who want to take their ethical hacking and penetration testing skills to the next level. The program equips participants with the technical expertise and practical experience to simulate real-world attacks and secure critical assets. This training course provides an in-depth understanding of cutting-edge techniques and tools used to simulate real-world cyber-attacks across networks, applications, mobile platforms, and cloud infrastructures. Through comprehensive, instructor-led sessions and hands-on labs, PECB ensures participants gain practical experience and confidence in performing complex penetration tests.





Comprehensive Exploitation Techniques



Proficiency with Advanced Pen Testing tools like Metasploit, Burpsuit Pro, and Wireshark



Deep Understanding of Security Weaknesses

Training Course and Learning Objectives

Certified Advanced Pen Test (CAPT)

Gain the expertise to perform advanced penetration testing techniques, assess complex network infrastructures, and exploit vulnerabilities. Develop hands-on skills in post-exploitation, lateral movement, and evasion techniques to strengthen cybersecurity defenses.

Coming Soon

Technical Cybersecurity

5

5 DAYS

68

New Training Course

Certified Incident Response (CIR)

Overview of Certified Incident Response and Its Certification Process

The Certified Incident Responder (CIR) certification is designed for professionals who are responsible for detecting, responding to, and mitigating cybersecurity incidents in real-time. This program provides participants with a comprehensive understanding of the incident response lifecycle, equipping them with advanced techniques to identify, analyze, and remediate security breaches effectively. The certification process includes completing the PECB-provided training course, which covers topics such as advanced threat management, forensic analysis, and legal frameworks. This globally recognized certification sets a benchmark for excellence in incident response, enabling professionals to advance their careers and contribute to organizational resilience.







Efficient Recovery and Data Protection



Enhanced Cybersecurity Posture and Compliance

Training Course and Learning Objectives

Certified Incident Respond (CIR)

Develop the skills to detect, respond to, and recover from cybersecurity incidents. Learn best practices in threat containment, forensic analysis, and incident mitigation to minimize impact and enhance organizational resilience against cyber threats.

Coming Soon

5 DAYS

New Training Course

Certified Digital Forensics Examiner (CDFE)

Overview of Certified Digital Forensics Examiner and Its Certification Process

The Certified Digital Forensics Examiner (CDFE) training course is specifically designed to equip professionals with the expertise needed to perform comprehensive and reliable digital forensic investigations. Offered by PECB, this training course fosters digital trust by teaching participants the methodologies and best practices for executing computer forensics processes to extract, preserve, and analyze digital evidence with precision and accuracy. Recognized as a global benchmark in digital forensics, the CDFE certification provides a structured framework for investigating cybercrimes and digital incidents. This certification ensures professionals are well-prepared to safequard the integrity, confidentiality, and availability of digital evidence-an essential capability in today's rapidly evolving digital landscape.





Access to Advanced **Forensic Tools and**

Staying Ahead of Emerging Threats



Improved Incident Response Capabilities



Hands-on Knowledge of Forensic Tolls

Training Course and Learning Objectives

Certified Digital Forensic Examiner (CDFE)

Gain hand-on experience through technical labs designed to teach you how to collect, analyze, and process digital evidence. Learn industry-standard forensic investigation techniques and legal compliance to support cybersecurity.

Coming Soon

5 DAYS


We have been a PECB partner since 2014. With the high-quality training material and certification programs, PECB training courses promptly become one of the popular programs in our training portfolio. I also studied and got certified with PECB credentials, the capabilities I earned is a great help for my daily work.

> Great Learning Education Centre Hong Kong

CONTINUITY, RESILIENCE, AND RECOVERY

Why Continuity, Resilience, and Recovery?

Continuity, resilience, and recovery are important for organizations to maintain operations during disruptions, protect critical assets, and reduce financial and reputational risks. These strategies build adaptability, ensure quick recovery, and foster stakeholder trust, positioning organizations for continued success in a competitive and unpredictable environment.



ISO 22301 Business Continuity Management System

Overview of ISO 22301 and Its Certification Process

ISO 22301 is a globally recognized standard for business continuity management, ensuring organizations are prepared to continue operations during and after a disruptive incident. Embarking on the ISO 22301 certification journey entails mastering the art of business continuity and resilience. This certification process involves understanding and implementing the best practices for developing, maintaining, and improving a Business Continuity Management System (BCMS). It covers critical areas such as risk assessment, incident response planning, business impact analysis, and recovery strategies.

The global business continuity management market size reached USD 754 Million in 2024. Looking forward, IMARC Group expects the market to reach USD 2,259.1 Million by 2033, exhibiting a growth rate (CAGR) of 13% during 2025-2033.





and Planning

Learn more

Training Courses and Learning Objectives

ISO 22301 Foundation
Understand the essential principles, concepts, and techniques of a BCMS and the
requirements of ISO 223012 DAYSISO 22301 Lead Implementer
Gain a comprehensive understanding of the BCMS implementation techniques and
learn how to lead a team in implementing a BCSM based on ISO 223015 DAYSISO 22301 Lead Auditor
Obtain knowledge and become competent to audit an organization's BCMS against
the requirements of ISO 223015 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop now

Disaster Recovery

Overview of Disaster Recovery and Its Certification Process

Disaster Recovery Certification is a professional accreditation that signifies expertise in planning, implementing, and managing strategies to restore IT infrastructure and services following a disaster. Pursuing a Disaster Recovery certification involves a comprehensive exploration of the methodologies and best practices for IT service restoration after disruptive events. This certification path covers critical areas such as risk assessment, business impact analysis, recovery strategy development, and implementation of disaster recovery plans.

The global disaster recovery solutions market was size valued at USD 9.59 billion in 2023 and is projected to grow at a CAGR of 36.3 % from 2024 to 2030.





Training Courses and Learning Objectives	
Disaster Recovery Foundation Gain knowledge on the disaster recovery plan development process	2 DAYS
Lead Disaster Recovery Manager Master the skills and enable yourself to help organizations implement, maintain, and manage an ongoing disaster recovery plan	5 DAYS

Enroll now

Digital Operational Resilience Act (DORA)

Overview of DORA and Its Certification Process

The Digital Operational Resilience Act (DORA) certification demonstrates your expertise in leading and overseeing the implementation of digital operational resilience strategies within financial entities to help them ensure compliance with the European Union's Digital Operational Resilience Act (DORA). This certification validates your proficiency in areas such as ICT risk management, incident management, digital operational resilience testing, third-party risk management, and information and intelligence sharing. It affirms your ability to meet the technical standards set by DORA and positions you as a trusted professional who can contribute to the operational resilience of financial entities.





Growth



Training Courses and Learning Objectives	
DORA Foundation Understand the fundamental elements of the Digital Operational Resilience Act	2 DAYS
Lead DORA Manager Master the implementation and management of the operational resilience framework as outlined by the Digital Operational Resilience Act	5 DAYS

Enroll now



Partnering with PECB has been a game-changer for our organization. Their expertise, comprehensive training courses, and commitment to excellence have empowered our teams and strengthened our capabilities. PECB is clearly a significant contributor to our growth. Through this partnership, we have been able to enhance our compliance efforts, build trust with our clients, and drive meaningful results. PECB is not just a training course provider—they are a trusted partner in achieving our goals. And beyond!

ABILENE Academy Switzerland

Crisis Management

Overview of Crisis Management and Its Certification Process

Crisis Management certification is a professional credential that validates expertise in planning, managing, and responding effectively to organizational crises. Pursuing a Crisis Management certification involves a deep dive into the strategies and skills required for effectively handling unexpected and high-pressure situations within organizations. This certification covers critical aspects of crisis management, including risk assessment, crisis communication, decision- making under pressure, and recovery strategies.





Crisis Communication

Training Courses and Learning Objectives

Lead Crisis Manager

Develop competencies in planning, establishing, and continually improving strategic crisis management capabilities

Enroll now

Shop now

I

5 DAYS

New Training Course

Operational Resilience Management

Overview of Operational Resilience Management and Its Certification Process

The Operational Resilience Manager certification validates your expertise in building, managing, and improving operational resilience frameworks aligned with global best practices. This certification demonstrates your ability to identify, assess, and mitigate risks to ensure business continuity and operational resilience. It reflects your proficiency in designing resilient strategies that address the complex challenges organizations face, safeguarding critical operations and promoting long-term resilience.

Benefits of Operational Resilience Management Certification



Proficiency in Resilience Measures

Ø

Increased Professional Credibility



Valuable Skill Set



Enhances Organizational Security



Training Course and Learning Objectives

Lead Operational Resilience Manager

Master the skills to drive operational resilience within your organization, ensuring robust systems and processes that withstand and adapt to disruptions.

Enroll now

5 DAYS

Why Choose a Career in Continuity, Resilience, and Recovery?

- Essential for Business Stability
- Growing Importance
- Rewarding and Impactful



High-Paying Careers in Continuity, Resilience, and Recovery

Director Crisis Management

Responsible for leading and coordinating the organization's response to emergencies and critical situations, ensuring effective planning, preparedness, and recovery efforts. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$161,850**

Disaster Recovery Manager

Specializes in preparing strategies and plans to recover IT systems, data, and operations effectively after a disaster. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$113,870**

Business Continuity Manager

This role involves planning and managing programs to maintain business functions or quickly resume them in the event of a major disruption. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$116,664

Chief Resilience Officer (CRO)

The CRO is a top executive who leads the development and implementation of strategies to manage risks, recover from disruptions, and ensure organizational resilience. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$117,139

Resilience Analyst/Consultant

Focuses on analyzing potential threats and developing strategies to ensure organizational resilience against various disruptions. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$71,825**

Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$71,825

Note: The salary data presented here have been sourced from <u>Glassdoor</u> and may be subject to change over time due to various factors.

PRIVACY AND DATA PROTECTION

Why Privacy and Data Protection?

Privacy and data protection are very important for securing sensitive information, ensuring compliance with laws, and building customer trust. They help mitigate risks of breaches and financial losses, support business continuity, and enhance resilience against continual cyber threats. In today's digital world, they are critical for maintaining security, trust, and legal compliance.



ISO/IEC 27701 Privacy Information Management System

Overview of ISO/IEC 27701 and Its Certification Process

ISO/IEC 27701 is a global standard for privacy information management, providing guidelines for managing and protecting personal data. The journey to achieve the ISO/IEC 27701 certification involves a deep dive into privacy information management systems (PIMS). This certification process encompasses learning how to establish, maintain, and continuously improve a PIMS, aligned with data protection regulations such as GDPR.

According to a weForum research 43% of organizational leaders think it is likely that in the next two years, a cyberattack will materially affect their own organization. This, in turn, means that in many cases, enterprises are devoting more resources to day-to-day defences than strategic investment.







Validates Expertise in Managing and Safeguarding Personal Data



Global Relevance



Career Advancement Opportunities

Training Courses and Learning ObjectivesImage: Courses and Learning ObjectivesIso/IEC 27701 Foundation
Understand the fundamental concepts, principles, methods, and techniques used for
the implementation and management of a PIMS2 DAYSIso/IEC 27701 Lead Implementer
Acquire the ability to support an organization in planning, implementing, managing,
monitoring, and maintaining a PIMS based on ISO/IEC 277015 DAYSIso/IEC 27701 Lead Auditor
Develop the knowledge and skills to perform a PIMS audit based on audit
best practices5 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop now

GDPR - Certified Data Protection Officer (CDPO)

Overview of CDPO and Its Certification Process

The GDPR – Certified Data Protection Officer (CDPO) certification validates expertise in data protection laws and practices under the EU General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). Pursuing the GDPR - CDPO certification involves a thorough exploration of GDPR's requirements and the skills necessary to effectively manage data protection within an organization. This certification journey includes understanding the legal framework of GDPR, the rights of data subjects, the obligations of data controllers and processors, data protection impact assessments, and data breach response protocols.

According to Finbold GDPR violators pay fines exceeding \$1 million daily in 2024.







Increased Marketability



Career Enhancement

Training Courses and Learning Objectives Image: Courses and Learning Objectives GDPR Foundation 2 DAYS Learn the basic elements to implement and manage a compliance framework with regard to the protection of personal data 2 DAYS GDPR - Certified Data Protection Officer 5 DAYS Obtain the skills and knowledge necessary to lead all the processes for implementing a GDPR compliance program in an organization 5 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop now

Why Choose a Career in Privacy and Data Protection?

- Critical in Safeguarding Personal and Sensitive Information
- Rapidly Expanding Field Due to Technological Advancements
- Highly Rewarding with Significant Impact on Business and Society



High-Paying Careers in Privacy and Data Protection

Chief Privacy Officer (CPO)

RA senior executive role responsible for developing and implementing privacy policies and practices, ensuring compliance with data protection laws, and managing data privacy risks.

Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$186,537

Privacy Counsel

Provides legal expertise in privacy and data protection matters, advises on compliance with privacy laws, and handles privacyrelated legal issues. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$158,677**

Privacy Program Manager

Manages the development and execution of privacy programs, including policies, training, and compliance initiatives. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$148,438**

Data Protection Officer (DPO)

Specializes in overseeing the data protection strategy and implementation to ensure compliance with GDPR and other data protection laws. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$112,376**

Privacy Engineer

Develops and implements technical solutions and controls to ensure the privacy of personal data within IT systems and applications. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$119,062

Note: The salary data presented here have been sourced from <u>Glassdoor</u> and may be subject to change over time due to various factors.

AI AND DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

Why Artificial Intelligence?

Artificial Intelligence (AI) is transforming industries by improving efficiency and automating tasks. It helps businesses make better decisions, reduce costs, and gain a competitive advantage. AI improves customer experiences and is driving change in sectors like healthcare, finance, and manufacturing. By solving complex problems and optimizing operations, AI is a key tool for success today.

Why Digital Transformation?

Digital transformation is essential for businesses to remain competitive. It uses technology to optimize processes, improve customer experiences, and drive innovation. By adopting digital tools, organizations can increase efficiency, adapt to market changes, and unlock new revenue opportunities.



ISO/IEC 42001 Artificial Intelligence Management System

Overview of ISO/IEC 42001 and Its Certification Process

The ISO/IEC 42001 certification equips professionals with the expertise to implement and maintain an artificial intelligence (AI) management system in line with international best practices. Pursuing an ISO/IEC 42001 certification immerses you in the complexities of AI management, where you will gain the ability to effectively plan, implement, manage, monitor, maintain, and continually improve an artificial intelligence management system (AIMS). This certification also focuses on the ethical, legal, and efficient application of AI, preparing you to play a pivotal role in the evolving landscape of AI technology.





Training Courses and Learning ObjectivesImage: Courses and Learning ObjectivesIso/IEC 42001 Foundation
Gain knowledge about the fundamental principles and concepts necessary to
implement and manage an AIMS based on ISO/IEC 420012 DAYSIso/IEC 42001 Lead Implementer
Obtain the competencies needed to support an organization in implementing and
maintaining an AIMS based on ISO/IEC 420015 DAYSIso/IEC 42001 Lead Auditor
Acquire the knowledge and skills to perform an AIMS audit by applying widely
recognized audit principles, procedures, and techniques5 DAYS

Enroll now Shop now

New Training Course

Certified Artificial Intelligence Professional

Overview of CAIP and Its Certification Process

The Certified Artificial Intelligence Professional (CAIP) training course offers a thorough exploration of artificial intelligence by guiding you from its foundational ideas to cutting-edge methods and applications. You will learn how to gather and analyze data, build and refine machine learning models, and get into more advanced areas like deep learning, natural language processing, and even robotics. Completing this certification not only demonstrates your technical expertise but also highlights your commitment to shaping AI initiatives that are safe, compliant, and valuable for both businesses and society.







Master AI Fundamentals for Innovative Solutions

Improve Data Analysis and Machine Learning for Smarter Decisions



Advance in Deep Learning and NLP for Adaptability



Address Ethics and Compliance for Responsible AI Use

Training Course and Learning Objectives

Certified Artificial Intelligence Professional (CAIP)

Gain the knowledge and skills to explore foundational AI concepts, perform data analysis and visualization, build and evaluate machine learning models, and explore natural language processing (NLP) and deep learning techniques. In this training course, you will learn to apply ethical and regulatory frameworks, manage AI risk, and form governance strategies to ensure responsible and effective AI deployments.

Coming Soon

5 DAYS

97

New Training Course ISO/IEC 27400 IoT Security and Privacy

Overview of ISO/IEC 27400 and Its Certification Process

The ISO/IEC 27400 certification signifies expertise in managing the security and privacy of IoT systems and services. Achieving an ISO/IEC 27400 certification requires mastering the unique security challenges of IoT systems. This certification assesses your ability to safeguard organizations against threats, emphasizing user privacy and the distributed nature of IoT. It is increasingly vital for professionals in IoT system management to highlight a deep understanding of and capability to mitigate associated risks.



Benefits of ISO/IEC 27400 Certification **Expertise in IoT I** Security **Risk Mitigation** Skills **Enhanced Professional** Profile



Ability to Manage IoT Security Challenges

Training Courses and Learning Objectives	
ISO/IEC 27400 Foundation Gain knowledge on the basic principles of IoT security and privacy and ISO/IEC 27400	2 DAYS
ISO/IEC 27400 Lead Manager Master the management of processes and controls for security and privacy of IoT systems based on ISO/IEC 27400	5 DAYS

Coming Soon

Certified Digital Transformation Officer (CDTO)

Overview of CDTO and Its Certification Process

The Certified Digital Transformation Officer (CDTO) certification is a professional accreditation that focuses on equipping individuals with the skills and knowledge needed to lead and manage digital transformation initiatives in organizations. Embarking on the CDTO certification path involves mastering a comprehensive set of skills critical for driving digital change in modern businesses. This certification covers strategic planning, the adoption of digital technologies, change management, digital culture cultivation, and innovation leadership.







Enhanced Career Profile



Future-Ready Skills

Training Courses and Learning Objectives

Certified Digital Transformation Officer (CDTO)

Obtain the necessary skills and knowledge to lead and maintain digital transformation strategies in organizations

5 DAYS

5

Enroll now

Why Choose a Career in Digital Transformation and AI?

- Central to Innovating Business Models
- Key Driver in Modernizing Organizations
- High Demand and Financially Rewarding



High-Paying Careers in Digital Transformation and AI

Chief Digital Officer (CDO)

A top executive responsible for the adoption of digital technologies across a business and driving the digital transformation agenda. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$191,801**

Digital Transformation Director

Responsible for leading the development and implementation of digital transformation initiatives, working across departments to ensure technological advancements align with business goals. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$146,646**

Digital Transformation Officer

Responsible for leading and overseeing the integration of digital technology into all areas of a business, fundamentally changing how the business operates and delivers value to customers. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$124,191**

AI Engineer

Develops and implements artificial intelligence systems, integrating technical skills and knowledge in math and statistics to create advanced AI solutions. Annual Average Salary: **U.S \$ 132,614**

Digital Transformation Consultant

Advises organizations on digital transformation strategies, including technology implementation and change management. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$121,173**

Note: The salary data presented here have been sourced from <u>Glassdoor</u> and may be subject to change over time due to various factors.

Training Catalog 2025

GOVERNANCE, RISK, AND COMPLIANCE

Why Governance, Risk, and Compliance?

Governance, Risk, and Compliance (GRC) helps organizations achieve their goals while following ethical, legal, and regulatory standards. It ensures accountability, manages risks continually, and fosters a culture of compliance, reducing legal issues and building stakeholder trust. GRC enables efficient, responsible, and maintainable operations in a complex business environment.



ISO 31000 Risk Management

Overview of ISO 31000 and Its Certification Process

The ISO 31000 certification is a globally recognized credential that signifies expertise in risk management principles and guidelines. The ISO 31000 certification process involves mastering a framework for effective risk management, suitable for all types of organizations. This certification journey encompasses understanding the principles, framework, and process of risk management, as outlined in the ISO 31000 standard.

According to Wifitalents, the global risk management market is projected to reach \$22.1 billion by 2025.



Benefits of ISO 31000 Certification **Enhanced Professional** Capabilities Strategic - -,...,° Value **Enhanced Skills in Risk Management**



Career Advancement

Training Course and Learning Objectives

ISO 31000 Foundation
Gain knowledge on the main components of ISO 31000, principles, and approaches
to managing risks2 DAYSISO 31000 Risk Manager
Acquire the skills and knowledge to implement risk management processes and
frameworks in an organization by following the guidelines set out in ISO 310003 DAYSISO 31000 Lead Risk Manager
Develop the competence to successfully implement a risk management
process based on ISO 31000 by also using risk assessment methodologies
provided in ISO 310005 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop Now

ISO 37001 Anti-Bribery Management System

Overview of ISO 37001 and Its Certification Process

ISO 37001 is a globally recognized standard that demonstrates an organization's commitment to implementing an effective anti-bribery management system. Achieving ISO 37001 certification involves a comprehensive process of understanding and applying the standards for establishing, maintaining, and improving an antibribery management system. This certification journey includes learning about the principles and practices of bribery risk assessment, due diligence procedures, financial and non-financial controls, and implementing policies and procedures to combat bribery.



Validated Expertise in Anti-Bribery Management



Enhanced Credibility

Benefits of ISO 37001



Improved Job Opportunities



Increased Marketability

Learn more



Training Course and Learning Objectives

ISO 37001 Foundation
Gain knowledge on the concepts and principles of an ABMS based on ISO 37001 and
the structure and components of the standard2 DAYSISO 37001 Lead Implementer
Become competent in successfully implementing and managing an
AMBS based on ISO 370015 DAYSISO 37001 Lead Auditor
Develop the skills and expertise to audit an ABMS against the
requirements of ISO 370015 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop Now

ISO 37301 Compliance Management System

Overview of ISO 37301 and Its Certification Process

ISO 37301 is a certification for compliance management systems, providing guidelines to help organizations establish, develop, evaluate, and maintain an effective compliance management system. Achieving an ISO 37301 certification involves a systematic approach to understand and implement compliance standards within your organization. It begins with a thorough assessment of your existing compliance processes, identifying areas that need alignment with the ISO 37301 standard.



Commitment to Compliance



Increases **Risk Mitigation Abilities**



Culture of Integrity



Encourages Proactive Compliance


Training Course and Learning Objectives

ISO 37301 Foundation
Understand the basic concepts of compliance and the requirements of ISO 37301 for a
compliance management system (CMS)2 DAYSISO 37301 Lead Implementer
Develop the competence necessary for the establishment, implementation,
maintenance, and continual improvement of a compliance management system
based on ISO 373015 DAYSISO 37301 Lead Auditor
Acquire the skills and knowledge necessary to conduct audits of compliance
management systems based on ISO 37301 and the guidelines for auditing
management systems provided in ISO 19011 and the
certification process presented in ISO/IEC 17021-15 DAYS

Shop Now

Enroll now

ISO/IEC 38500 IT Governance

Overview of ISO/IEC 38500 and Its Certification Process

The ISO/IEC 38500 certification is a credential that signifies expertise in corporate governance of information technology, providing guidelines for effective IT management and usage within organizations. Embarking on the ISO/IEC 38500 certification process involves gaining an in-depth understanding of the principles and best practices for IT governance. This certification journey covers key areas such as establishing a framework for effective IT governance, aligning IT with organizational goals, ensuring IT investments are wise and deliver value, and managing IT-related risks and compliance.





Training Course and Learning ObjectivesImage: Course and Learning ObjectivesISO/IEC 38500 Foundation2 DAYSGain knowledge on the best industry practices of IT governance and its key principles
based on ISO/IEC 385002 DAYSISO/IEC 38500 IT Corporate Governance Manager 3 DAYS3 DAYSGain a thorough understanding of the core principles for good IT governance based
on ISO/IEC 38500 and the implementation of an effective framework3 DAYSISO/IEC 38500 Lead IT Corporate Governance Manager
Develop the skills and knowledge to successfully evaluate, implement, and monitor
an IT governance model by following the guidelines of ISO/IEC 385005 DAYSNote: The update of the training courses has been discontinued for the time being.5 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop Now

Management Systems Internal Auditor

Overview of Management Systems Internal Auditor and Its Certification Process

The CMSIA (Certified Management Systems Internal Auditor) certification is a professional accreditation that validates expertise in managing and conducting internal audits within organizations. Embarking on the CMSIA certification journey involves gaining a comprehensive understanding of the principles and practices of internal auditing. This certification process covers key areas such as audit planning and execution, risk assessment, compliance checks, report writing, and communication skills.









Enhanced Auditing Skills



Leadership Opportunities in Audit and Governance Sectors

Training Course and Learning Objectives

Certified Management Systems Internal Auditor

Develop the necessary skills to plan and conduct management systems internal audits

3 DAYS

Enroll now

Certified Management Systems Consultant (CMSC)

Overview of CMSC and Its Certification Process

New Training Course

The Management Systems Consultant Certification (CMSC) validates your expertise in consulting and supporting organizations to establish, optimize, and sustain effective management systems. Rooted in proven principles, this certification demonstrates your mastery of industry-leading methodologies and your commitment to elevating the quality of consultancy services. It proves that you possess the necessary expertise to guide organizations through the complexities of implementing and maintaining management systems, highlighting your proficiency to deliver strategic and effective solutions tailored to organizational needs.

Coming Soon





Industry Recognition

Training Courses and Learning Objectives	
Management Systems Consultant Foundation Become familiar with and gain an understanding of the basic theoretical and practical concepts of management systems consultancy	2 DAYS
Certified Management Systems Consultant Develop the skills and gain the necessary knowledge to interpret and implement management system consultancy practices	5 DAYS

Coming Soon

New Training Course

ISO 37000 Corporate Governance

Overview of ISO 37000 and Its Certification Process

The ISO 37000 standard provides guidance on corporate governance, enabling organizations to establish, develop, evaluate, and maintain effective governance practices. The ISO 37000 certification is a professional credential that validates your expertise in applying governance principles aligned with this international standard. It equips you with the knowledge to promote ethical leadership, ensure accountability, and drive sustainable performance. By achieving this certification, you demonstrate your capacity to support organizations in integrating good governance practices into their operations, decision-making processes, and overall strategy, fostering transparency and stakeholder trust.





Benefits of ISO 37000



Leadership Opportunities

Training Course and Learning Objectives	
ISO 37000 Corporate Governance Manager Obtain the necessary competencies to assist organizations in establishing, maintaining, and improving good governance based on ISO 37000	4 DAYS
ISO 37000 Lead Corporate Governance Manager Obtain the necessary competence to establish, maintain, and improve good governance in organizations based on ISO 37000	5 DAYS

Enroll now

Why Choose a Career in GRC?

- Rapidly Evolving Field
- Essential Roles in Modern Business
- Diverse and Impactful Career Paths



High-Paying Careers in GRC

Chief Risk Officer (CRO)

Responsible for overseeing the organization's risk management strategies, identifying potential risks, and ensuring compliance with laws and regulations. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$219,192**

Risk Management Director

Directs risk management policies and programs, identifying and analyzing risks that could impact the organization. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$ 144,448**

GRC Program Manager

Manages the overall governance, risk, and compliance program, coordinating across different departments to ensure alignment with strategic goals. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$126,905**

IT Governance, Risk, and Compliance Manager

Specializes in managing GRC issues related to information technology, including cybersecurity risks and IT governance frameworks. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$132,256**

Compliance Officer

Oversees the compliance function, ensuring the organization adheres to legal standards and internal policies. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$110,464**

Note: The salary data presented here have been sourced from <u>Glassdoor</u> and may be subject to change over time due to various factors.



Being a trainer for more than two decades and delivering training to thousands of delegates in different fields, I consider PECB the best GRC training provider due to their wealth of content and diversity of training topics. Their training catalogue is getting richer every year, and therefore, we invite you to check out the Training Catalog for 2025 as I am sure it will match your and your customers' training needs in different delivery formats.

> Mostafa Alshamy Egybyte

QUALITY, HEALTH, SAFETY AND SUSTAINABILITY

Why Quality and Management?

Quality and management are essential for organizations to keep consistency, satisfy customers, and improve operations. Effective management ensures efficient resource use and goal achievement, while a focus on quality ensures high standards. Combining both of them helps improve processes, drive innovation, and foster continuous improvement, leading to a competitive edge, improved reputation, and enduring success aligned with business goals and customer needs.

Why Health and Safety?

Health and safety are important for protecting employees, reducing risks, and ensuring legal compliance. A strong safety culture prevents accidents, increases productivity, and employee morale. By prioritizing health and safety, organizations minimize legal and financial risks while improving their reputation for responsible and ethical practices.

Why Sustainability?

Sustainability is fundamental to long-term environmental, social, and economic health. It helps reduce resource consumption, minimize waste, and address climate challenges, while improving efficiency and reputation. Sustainable practices drive innovation and ensure a better future equally for businesses and communities.



ISO 9001 Quality Management System

Overview of ISO 9001 and Its Certification Process

ISO 9001 is an internationally recognized standard that specifies requirements for a quality management system (QMS), focusing on consistent performance and customer satisfaction. Embarking on the ISO 9001 certification journey means diving into the principles of quality management that are universally applicable to any organization, regardless of size or industry. This certification process involves understanding and applying the ISO 9001 standards' requirements, which include establishing a strong customer focus, the commitment of top management, the process approach, and continual improvement.





Quality and Management

Training Course and Learning Objectives

ISO 9001 Foundation Gain knowledge on the basic elements to implement and manage a QMS as spec in ISO 9001, as well as the requirements of the standard	2 DAYS
ISO 9001 Lead Implementer Develop the skills and competence to support an organization in implementing, managing, and maintaining a QMS based on ISO 9001	5 DAYS
ISO 9001 Lead Auditor Develop the skills and competence to perform an ISO 9001 audit of an organizatio QMS by applying widely recognized audit principles, procedures, and techniques	5 DAYS on's

Enroll now

Shop Now

I

ISO 21502 Project Management

Overview of ISO 21502 and Its Certification Process

ISO 21502 is a standard that provides guidelines for effective project management, enhancing the efficiency and success rate of projects in various industries. Embarking on the journey to achieve the ISO 21502 certification involves mastering the comprehensive principles and practices of project management as outlined in the standard. This process covers a range of key areas including project planning, execution, monitoring, control, and closure. It emphasizes the importance of effective communication, stakeholder engagement, risk management, and resource allocation in managing projects successfully. The certification process also highlights the need for adaptability and responsiveness to changes in the project scope or objectives.





Best Practices

Training Course and Learning ObjectivesImage: Course and Learning ObjectivesISO 21502 Foundation
Learn the best practices for the management of projects, as well as the key concepts
and processes related to it2 DAYSISO 21502 Lead Project Manager
Acquire the expertise to lead an organization and its team to implement, manage,
and maintain projects based on ISO 215025 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop Now

ISO 13485 Medical Devices Quality Management System

Overview of ISO 13485 and Its Certification Process

The ISO 13485 certification is a specialized standard that demonstrates compliance with quality management systems for the design and manufacture of medical devices. The journey to achieving an ISO 13485 certification involves gaining an indepth understanding of the requirements for a comprehensive quality management system specific to the medical device industry. This certification process includes learning about the standards for designing, developing, producing, and delivering medical devices that consistently meet both customer and regulatory requirements.





Career

Advancement

Training Course and Learning Objectives

ISO 13485 Foundation
Acquire knowledge on the best industry practices for implementing an
MDQMS based on ISO 134852 DAYSISO 13485 Lead Implementer
Develop the skills necessary to support an organization in implementing, managing,
and maintaining an MDQMS based on ISO 134855 DAYSISO 13485 Lead Auditor
Develop the necessary skills to perform an MDQMS audit by applying widely
recognized audit principles, procedures, and techniques5 DAYS

Note: The update of the training courses has been discontinued for the time being.

Enroll now

Shop Now

ISO/IEC 17025 Laboratory Management System System

Overview of ISO/IEC 17025 and Its Certification Process

ISO/IEC 17025 is an international standard that specifies the general requirements for the competence, impartiality, and consistent operation of laboratories. Embarking on the ISO/IEC 17025 certification process involves a deep understanding of laboratory operations and the ability to implement a quality management system. This certification covers critical areas such as technical competence, equipment calibration, testing methodologies, quality control, and reporting accuracy.

The global laboratory information management system market size was USD 2.29 billion in 2023, accounted for USD 2.46 billion in 2024, and is expected to reach around USD 4.67 billion by 2033, expanding at a CAGR of 7.4% from 2024 to 2033.





Training Course and Learning ObjectivesImage: Course and Learning ObjectivesIso/IEC 17025 Foundation
Gain knowledge on the main components to implement an LMS as
specified in ISO/IEC 170252 DAYSIso/IEC 17025 Lead Implementer
Develop the skills and knowledge to assist a laboratory in successfully implementing,
managing, and maintaining an LMS based on the requirements of ISO/IEC 170255 DAYSIso/IEC 17025 Lead Assessor
Become skilled in assessment techniques and lead an ISO/IEC 170255 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop Now

ISO/IEC 20000 IT Service Management System

Overview of ISO/IEC 20000 and Its Certification Process

ISO/IEC 20000 is an international standard that demonstrates excellence and proves best practices in IT service management. Achieving ISO/IEC 20000 certification involves a deep understanding and compliance with the standards of IT service management (ITSM). This journey includes mastering the principles of designing, implementing, operating, monitoring, and improving an ITSM system. You will learn about aligning IT services with business needs, managing and delivering services effectively, and improving service quality continuously.

Worldwide IT spending is expected to total \$5.74 trillion in 2025, an increase of 9.3% from 2024, according to the latest forecast by Gartner, Inc.





00

Validates the Ability to Manage IT services



Operational Improvements



Higher Earning Potential

Training Course and Learning ObjectivesImage: Course and Learning ObjectivesIso/IEC 20000 Foundation
Gain knowledge on the principles and processes of IT SMS implementation2 DAYSIso/IEC 20000 Lead Implementer
Develop the skills and competence to implement and manage an IT SMS
based on ISO/IEC 200005 DAYSIso/IEC 20000 Lead Auditor
Develop the skills and acquire the knowledge to plan and conduct IT SMS audits
against the ISO/IEC 20000 requirements5 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop Now

Six Sigma Belts

Overview of Six Sigma Belts and Its Certification Process

The Six Sigma certification is a quality management certification that validates expertise in identifying and eliminating defects or inefficiencies in business processes using statistical methods. Embarking on a Six Sigma certification journey means delving into a systematic approach to process improvement through problem-solving and statistical analysis. The certification typically includes different belt levels – Yellow, Green, Black, and Master Black – each representing a deeper level of understanding and practical application of the Six Sigma methodology.







Demonstrates Expertise in Process Improvement



Increases Cross-Industry Value

Training Course and Learning Objectives

V

Six SIGMA Yellow Belt Understand the fundamental principles of Six Sigma, problem-solving tools, and techniques, as well as the DMAIC process	2 DAYS
Six SIGMA Green Belt Develop the technical knowledge and skills to improve processes in an organizational setting	5 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop Now

ISO 21001 Educational Organizations Management System

Learn more

Overview of ISO 21001 and Its Certification Process

ISO 21001 is a global standard focused on educational organizations management systems, providing guidelines for delivering and improving educational services. Achieving an ISO 21001 certification involves a deep understanding of the management system for educational organizations (EOMS). This process encompasses learning how to effectively apply the standard's guidelines to enhance the quality of education and align educational services with learners' needs. It covers areas such as curriculum development, teaching methods, assessment processes, and resource management.



Leadership Opportunities in Educational

Management



Reputation Boost for Educators and Institutions



Training Course and Learning ObjectivesImage: Course and Learning ObjectivesISO 21001 Foundation
Learn the basic elements of implementing an EOMS based on ISO 210012 DAYSISO 21001 Lead Implementer
Develop the necessary skills to support an organization in implementing and
managing an EOMS based on ISO 210015 DAYSISO 21001 Lead Auditor
Gain the skills and knowledge to perform EOMS audits5 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop Now



PECB provides internationally recognized certifications with high standards and quality services. PECB supports partners' growth in today's market and increased profitability in the fiercely competitive environment by providing the necessary professional materials and services to guide partners toward success with user-friendly platforms and accessible support throughout their certification journey. Plus PECB always develops their training materials up to date. We believe that PECB will maintain the highest standards of quality in their certification and training services in the future.

> ACinfotec Thailand

ISO 55001 Asset Management System

Overview of ISO 55001 and Its Certification Process

ISO 55001 is a global standard for asset management systems, focusing on the efficient and effective management of an organization's assets throughout its lifecycle. Pursuing an ISO 55001 certification involves gaining a thorough understanding of the principles and practices of asset management. This certification process includes learning how to develop, implement, maintain, and improve an asset management system, ensuring that assets are managed and utilized most effectively.





Validates Expertise in Effective Asset Management

Ø

Career Advancement in Asset Management Roles



Enhanced Skills in Asset Utilization



Global Expertise Recognition



Training Course and Learning Objectives

ISO 55001 Foundation2 DAYSUnderstand the main concepts and elements to implement and manage an asset
management system as specified in ISO 550015 DAYSISO 55001 Lead Implementer
Develop your skills and knowledge to support an organization in implementing,
managing, and improving an AMS based on the requirements of ISO 550015 DAYSISO 55001 Lead Auditor
Become competent to perform audits of an AMS against the requirements of
ISO 55001 and to manage a team of auditors5 DAYS

Note: The update of the training courses has been discontinued for the time being.

Enroll now

Shop Now

ISO 28000 Supply Chain Security Management System

Overview of ISO 28000 and Its Certification Process

ISO 28000 is a global standard for supply chain security management systems, designed to enhance security processes and mitigate risks in supply chains. Embarking on the ISO 28000 certification journey entails gaining a comprehensive understanding of supply chain security management principles. This certification process involves learning how to implement and manage a security system that addresses potential security threats at various stages of the supply chain. Key components of the certification include risk assessment, development of security policies, planning and implementing security measures, and emergency response protocols.







Increased Potential for Leadership Roles

Training Course and Learning Objectives ISO 28000 Foundation 2 DAYS Learn the best practices that contribute to the implementation of a supply chain security management system as required by ISO 28000 ISO 28000 Lead Implementer **5 DAYS** Gain the knowledge and skills to support an organization in establishing, implementing, and managing a supply chain security management system ISO 28000 Lead Auditor **5 DAYS** Develop the skills and knowledge to perform SCSMS audits against the requirements of ISO 28000 ISO 28000:2022 Transition **5 DAYS** Understand the differences between ISO 28000:2007 and ISO 28000:2022 and acquire knowledge on the new concepts, requirements, and recommendations

Enroll now

Shop Now



Partnering with PECB has been a game-changer for our training programs. Their comprehensive and expertly curated certifications have consistently exceeded client expectations, equipping professionals with the skills they need to excel. The seamless support and dedication from the PECB team have made it a pleasure to collaborate with them. Their programs are not only industry-relevant but also deliver measurable outcomes for participants, ensuring their continuous growth and success. PECB truly stands out as a trusted partner in delivering world-class training solutions.

> IBEForo India

ISO 45001 Occupational Health and Safety Management System

Overview of ISO 45001 and Its Certification Process

ISO 45001 is an international standard that provides a framework for an effective occupational health and safety management system. Embarking on the ISO 45001 certification journey involves mastering the principles of occupational health and safety management. This process covers comprehensively assessing workplace hazards, implementing effective risk mitigation strategies, and promoting a safe and healthy work environment. The certification focuses on the proactive management of health and safety risks, employee training, and the continuous improvement of safety practices.

According to International Labour Organization, 395 million workers worldwide sustain a non fatal work injury each year.







Validates Expertise

Training Course and Learning Objectives

ISO 45001 Foundation Learn the main steps and elements to implement and manage an OH&S MS based on ISO 45001	2 DAYS
ISO 45001 Lead Implementer Develop the skills and knowledge necessary to implement, manage, and maintain an OH&S MS based on ISO 45001	5 DAYS
ISO 45001 Lead Auditor Develop the necessary skillset to perform OH&S MS audits by applying widely recognized audit principles, procedures, and methods	5 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop Now

I

99

Recently, we at Cyberstrat ITC proudly celebrated the milestone of entering our sixth year of collaboration with PECB, marking three years as a Platinum Partner. We could not be more satisfied with the expertise of the PECB Team in providing exceptional certification training courses in critical areas such as information security, business continuity, governance, risk management, compliance, privacy, digital transformation, and artificial intelligence. Their comprehensive portfolio of accredited certifications has proven to be an invaluable asset to our business, allowing us to deliver high-quality training in the most vital areas for organizations aiming to strengthen their systems and processes. To enroll in any of these courses and choose from virtual, inperson, self-study, or eLearning options, please visit https://cyberstrat.ae/.

Throughout our partnership, PECB has consistently demonstrated commitment and provided timely support to our team, trainers, and clients. The professionalism, reliability, and innovation that PECB exhibits make them not just a vendor, but a trusted, like-minded partner. We are incredibly proud of our ongoing collaboration with PECB and remain dedicated to achieving even greater milestones together in the year ahead!

Cyberstrat

ISO 22000 Food Safety Management System

Overview of ISO 22000 and Its Certification Process

ISO 22000 is an international standard that specifies the requirements for a food safety management system, ensuring safe food production and supply chains. Embarking on ISO 22000 certification involves a comprehensive journey through the principles of food safety management. This certification process includes understanding and implementing critical elements such as hazard analysis, critical control points (HACCP), and effective food safety policies.





Demonstrated **Proficiency in Managing Food Safety Risks**



Strengthened **Professional Reputation**



Commitment to Quality



Employer Appeal


Training Course and Learning Objectives

ISO 22000 Foundation Gain knowledge on the main elements and best industry practices on implementing an FSMS based on ISO 22000	2 DAYS
ISO 22000 Lead Implementer Develop the skills and knowledge to successfully implement, manage, and maintain an FSMS based on the requirements of ISO 22000	5 DAYS
ISO 22000 Lead Auditor Master the audit techniques to successfully conduct FSMS audits	5 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop Now

I

ISO 18788 Security Operations Management System

Overview of ISO 18788 and Its Certification Process

The ISO 18788 certification provides a framework for establishing, implementing, operating, monitoring, reviewing, and improving the management of security operations. Embarking on the ISO 18788 certification journey entails acquiring a comprehensive understanding of the management system for private security operations. This certification process involves learning how to develop and implement policies and procedures that align with the protection of human rights, ensure quality and ethical business practices, and support security operations consistency.







Professional Credibility



Adherence to Standards



Training Course and Learning Objectives	Ī
ISO 18788 Foundation Become acquainted with the fundamentals of a SOMS and best practices to implement and manage one, based on ISO 18788	2 DAYS
ISO 18788 Lead Implementer Develop the skills and knowledge to support an organization in implementing, managing, and maintaining a SOMS based on ISO 18788	5 DAYS
ISO 18788 Lead Auditor Develop the necessary skills to perform a SOMS audit by applying widely recognized audit principles, procedures, and techniques	5 DAYS
Note: The underte of the training equivale has been discontinued for the time being	

Note: The update of the training courses has been discontinued for the time being.

Enroll now

Shop Now

Why Choose a Career in **Health and Safety?**

- Crucial for Ensuring Workplace Safety and Health Standards Þ
- Vital in Preventing Injuries and Occupational Hazards Þ
- Profession with Rewarding Impact and Financial Benefits Þ



High-Paying Careers in Health and Safety

Environmental, Health, and Safety Director Leads the strategic planning and implementation of health and safety policies to ensure a safe working environment. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$127,870

Chief Safety Officer (CSO)

Responsible for overseeing comprehensive safety policies and programs across an organization. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$129,615

Health and Safety Manager

Manages and coordinates health and safety programs, ensuring compliance with laws and regulations. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$90,364

Occupational Health and Safety Specialist Focuses on identifying and mitigating workplace hazards, conducting safety training, and ensuring regulatory compliance. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$81,111

Environmental Health and Safety Manager (EHS Manager) Oversees programs to ensure environmental, health, and safety compliance in the workplace. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$92,284

Note: The salary data presented here have been sourced from Glassdoor and may be subject to change over time due to various factors.

99

As a Platinum Partner, we would like to take this opportunity to express our gratitude for the outstanding collaboration we have enjoyed with PECB. Your professionalism, responsiveness, and commitment to excellence have been pivotal to the success of our joint initiatives.

We greatly appreciate the flexibility and tailored support your team consistently provides, enabling us to effectively meet our organizational goals. The seamless communication and shared vision we have experienced have further strengthened our confidence in this partnership.

Your ability to adapt to our needs and provide innovative solutions has been truly commendable, and it underscores the value PECB brings as a partner. Thank you for your unwavering support and dedication. We look forward to building on this strong foundation and achieving even greater success together.

> Anas Sultan PWC

ISO 50001 Energy Management System

Overview of ISO 50001 and Its Certification Process

ISO 50001 is an international standard that specifies requirements for establishing, implementing, maintaining, and improving an energy management system. Embarking on the ISO 50001 certification journey entails mastering a framework for efficient energy management within organizations. This process involves understanding the principles of energy management, including the development of an energy policy, setting achievable energy targets, and designing action plans to reach these goals.



Benefits of ISO 50001 Certification Improved Energy Efficiency Enhanced Professional Value



Compliance Assurance



Training Course and Learning Objectives	
ISO 50001 Foundation Learn the main elements to implement and manage an EnMS	2 DAYS
ISO 50001 Lead Implementer Gain the skills and knowledge to support an organization in establishing, implementing, managing, and maintaining an EnMS	5 DAYS
ISO 50001 Lead Auditor Acquire the knowledge and skills to plan and conduct EnMS audits by applying widely recognized audit principles, procedures, and techniques	5 DAYS
Note: The update of the training courses has been discontinued for the time being	

Note: The update of the training courses has been discontinued for the time being.

Enroll now

Shop Now

ISO 14001 Environmental Management System

Overview of ISO 14001 and Its Certification Process

ISO 14001 is an internationally recognized standard for environmental management systems (EMS), focusing on sustainable practices and reducing environmental impact. Embarking on the ISO 14001 certification journey involves a comprehensive understanding of environmental management systems and their implementation. This process includes learning how to develop, maintain, and continually improve an EMS, ensuring it effectively manages environmental aspects and impacts associated with organizational activities.







Competitive Advantage



Demonstrated Ability to Manage Environmental Performance

Training Course and Learning Objectives

ISO 14001 Foundation
Gain knowledge on the main elements to implement and manage an EMS as
specified in ISO 140012 DAYSISO 14001 Lead Implementer
Acquire the necessary knowledge for supporting an organization in implementing,
managing, and maintaining an EMS as specified in ISO 140015 DAYSISO 14001 Lead Auditor
Develop the necessary skills to perform a SOMS audit by applying widely recognized
audit principles, procedures, and techniques5 DAYS

Enroll now

Shop Now

ぼ



ConsultIT has been a PECB partner for many years. Our cooperation started carefully by offering individual certificate trainings to a limited number of customers. Thanks to the fruitful cooperation over the years we have managed to conduct many trainings in the Baltics, the Nordic countries, and Europe overall. In addition to classroom trainings, we have successfully developed new products such as eLearning training courses and the PECB Skills platform. It has been a great experience in cooperating with PECB and I am looking forward to where it will lead! PhD Andro Kull, CEO of ConsultIT.

> Andro Kull Owner at ConsultIT

ISO 37101 Management Systems for Sustainable Development in Communities

Overview of ISO 37101 and Its Certification Process

ISO 37101 is a global standard that provides a framework for sustainable development in communities, focusing on enhancing economic, social, and environmental outcomes. Embarking on the ISO 37101 certification journey involves gaining an in-depth understanding of sustainable development principles and their application within communities. This certification process covers strategic planning, implementation, and evaluation of policies and practices aimed at improving sustainability.





Impactful Contribution in Addressing Global Challenges



Enhanced Reputation



Career Advancement in Environmental and Urban Planning Roles



Training Course and Learning Objectives	Ī
ISO 37101 Foundation Learn the fundamentals of sustainable development in communities based on ISO 37101	2 DAYS
ISO 37101 Lead Implementer Help communities develop in a sustainable way through the implementation of a management system based on ISO 37101	5 DAYS
ISO 37101 Lead Auditor Develop a thorough understanding of the management system audit process, approaches, and techniques used in ISO 37101 management system audits	5 DAYS
Note: The update of the training courses has been discontinued for the time being	

Note: The update of the training courses has been discontinued for the time being.

Enroll now

Shop Now

ISO 26000 Social Responsibility Management System

Overview of ISO 26000 and Its Certification Process

The ISO 26000 standard is a guideline on social responsibility that helps organizations operate ethically and transparently which contributes to the health and welfare of society. Embarking on the ISO 26000 certification journey involves understanding and integrating social responsibility into an organization's values and practices. This process includes learning about the principles of social responsibility, such as ethical behavior, transparency, respect for stakeholder interests, and environmental sustainability.

Benefits of ISO 26000 Certification

Strengthens CSR Expertise

Supports Sustainability Goals

%

Stakeholder Engagement

Enhanced Ability in Ethical Practice Guidance



Training Course and Learning Objectives

ISO 26000 Foundation2 DAYSLearn the best practices for guiding organizations to operate in a
socially responsible way2 DAYSISO 26000 Lead Manager5 DAYSGain comprehensive knowledge and skills in the field of Social Responsibility, as
outlined in the ISO 26000 standard5 DAYS

Note: The Lead ISO 26000 Manager training course is planned to be developed in 2025. For more information related to its availability, please contact <u>PECB Customer Service</u>.

Enroll now Shop Now

99

It is with great pleasure that I share my experience of collaborating with PECB. Over the years, ZIH has maintained a strong and fruitful partnership with PECB, which has played a significant role in elevating the quality of our professional offerings. PECB's exceptional training courses and certification programs have consistently demonstrated a high standard of excellence, greatly benefiting the participants who attend our courses. These training courses have enriched the knowledge and skills of hundreds of our trainees, contributing positively to their professional development and advancing their careers.

Moreover, this collaboration has been invaluable to ZIH's own growth. By integrating PECB's high-quality certification programs, we have been able to expand our educational reach and establish ourselves as a trusted provider of comprehensive training solutions. The support and expertise that PECB provides are unparalleled, reinforcing our commitment to delivering top-tier learning experiences.

We deeply value our enduring partnership with PECB and look forward to many more years of shared success and continued contribution to the professional development of our clients.

> Silvana Tomic Rotim Director at ZIH

ISO 20400 Guidelines for Sustainable Procurement

Overview of ISO 20400 and Its Certification Process

ISO 20400 is a standard for sustainable procurement, guiding organizations in making procurement processes socially, economically, and environmentally sustainable. Embarking on the ISO 20400 certification journey involves gaining a comprehensive understanding of sustainable procurement principles and practices. This process covers strategies for integrating sustainability into procurement policies, decisionmaking processes, and throughout the supply chain.





Credibility



Contributes to Organizational Sustainability



Sustainability

Training Course and Learning Objectives

ISO 20400 Lead Manager

Help organizations integrate sustainability into their procurement policies and practices

5 DAYS

7

Enroll now

Shop Now

Why Choose a Career in Sustainability?

- Critical in Addressing Environmental Challenges
- Growing Demand in Various Industries
- Offers Opportunities to Make a Positive Impact on the Planet and Society



High-Paying Careers in Sustainability

Director Crisis Management Chief Sustainability Officer (CSO) Top executive role responsible for incorporating eco-friendly practices into an organization's strategy and operations. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$105,326

Director of Sustainability

Oversees and implements sustainability initiatives and programs across an organization. Annual Average Salary: U.S. \$126,968

Environmental Program Manager

Manages environmental programs, focusing on sustainability goals and environmental impact. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$102,285**

Sustainability Consultant

Advises businesses on developing and executing strategies for sustainable practices. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$78,949**

Sustainability Analyst

Analyzes and reports on an organization's sustainability performance and develops strategies to improve it. Annual Average Salary: **U.S. \$62,878**

Note: The salary data presented here have been sourced from <u>Glassdoor</u> and may be subject to change over time due to various factors.

Iraining Catalog 2025

99

We have had the pleasure of working with PECB for training materials and exam services over the past 10 years, and it has been a fantastic experience. Their professionalism and dedication to quality have truly stood out.

The materials and exams provided by PECB have significantly boosted the quality of our training programs. Our trainees are better prepared and more confident thanks to the comprehensive resources they offer.

One of the best parts of our partnership is the wide variety of courses available. This extensive range allows us to cater to different industries and needs, ensuring our trainees get the specialized knowledge they require.

The positive impact on our trainees' outcomes and satisfaction speaks volumes about the value of this collaboration. Integrating PECB's resources has streamlined our processes and elevated the overall quality of our offerings.

I highly recommend PECB to any organization looking for a reliable and impactful partner in education and certification. Their expertise, commitment to excellence, and diverse course offerings have been invaluable to us.

Friedhelm Düsterhöft

Managing Director at msdd.neT GmbH

Examination and Certification

Embarking on the Exam Journey

Dive into the pivotal step of the PECB certification journey with our exams crafted to evaluate your critical thinking and problem-solving skills. Available worldwide through esteemed partners and distributors, we offer two convenient formats to cater to your needs:

OnlinePaper-based



PECB Exam Types

a) Multiple-choice, closed-book, where the candidates are not allowed to use any reference materials. Usually, Foundation and Transition exams are of this type.

b) Essay-type, open-book, where candidates are allowed to use the following reference materials:

- A hard copy of the main standard
- Training course materials (printed)
- Any personal notes taken during the training course (printed)
- A hard copy dictionary

c) Multiple-choice, open-book, where candidates are allowed to use the following reference materials:

- A hard copy of the main standard
- Training course materials (printed)
- Any personal notes taken during the training course (printed)
- A hard copy dictionary

Exams are provided electronically via the PECB Exams application. The use of secondary electronic devices, such as tablets and phones, are not allowed during the exam. The exam session is supervised remotely by a PECB Invigilator via the PECB Exams application and an external/integrated camera.

Note: Essay-type open-book exams are transitioning to multiple-choice open-book exams. Open-book exams feature scenario-based questions, evaluating candidates' abilities to apply, analyze, and evaluate information effectively.

Depending on the type of examination scheme, the duration of the exam varies:

Foundation Exams	1 hour
Manager Exams	2 hours
Lead Exams	3 hours
Technical Cybesecurity Exams	6 hours

Note: Both online and paper-based exams have the same duration as noted above.

To begin the process and attend our training courses, you can:

- Find a training course provider in your region, by checking our <u>Partners List</u>.
- Sign up for a PECB training course and exam from our <u>Event Schedule</u>.
- Check the list of <u>PECB Exams</u>.

IMPORTANT: When preparing for the exam, be reminded to only refer to our official website to consult candidate handbooks and information about exams. Please avoid using unofficial exam dumpsites or any unauthorized third-party sources. Using such materials can result in severe consequences, including but not limited to not accepting the exam as valid or the revocation of certifications.

eLearning

A Custom-Made Exclusive Platform to Fit Your Learning Style

PECB's elearning platform offers customized online training courses designed to accommodate various learning styles and lifestyles. This digitalized teaching method enhances efficiency and quality of learning, catering to different preferences. It provides access to comprehensive training course materials developed with input from professionals and experienced trainers across various fields.



Why Choose PECB's eLearning?

24/7 Access to Training Courses

Learn at your own pace, anytime, anywhere—no more worries about schedules, travel, or work commitments.

Expert-Curated Content

Benefit from materials developed by professionals with real-world experience in their fields.

Concise 20-Minute Video Lessons

Short, focused modules designed to make learning easier and improve retention.

Unlimited Training Course Materials

Access comprehensive learning resources, available whenever you need them for reference or revision

Entirely Online

Train, study, and even take examinations without leaving the comfort of your home.

PECB skills*

PECB Skills is a forward-thinking, dynamic micro-learning platform designed to empower professionals with the expertise to excel in their careers.

- Expert-Led Learning: Access a comprehensive library of 2,000+ interactive video capsules delivered by leading industry experts.
- Comprehensive Topics: Explore a broad spectrum of subjects, including Information Security, Risk Management, GDPR, Cybersecurity, CMMC compliance, and more.
- Interactive Experience: Engage with dynamic lessons, quizzes, and practical activities
- Progress Tracking: Monitor your learning journey with intuitive analytics
- Accredited Certification: Gain certificates with select ANAB-accredited competency programs to showcase your expertise.
- Flexible Learning: Tailored for industry professionals, business leaders, educators, and teams
- Structured Roadmap: Follow a clear path from capsules to modules, and competency certificates
- CPD Credits: Master essential skills in a 4-hour program, earn 4 CPD credits.

PECB Skills combines cutting-edge content with a user-friendly platform to offer a seamless learning experience. Whether you're advancing your career, gaining certifications, or deepening your expertise, PECB Skills is your partner in professional growth.

Read more





PECB Connect is an innovative platform designed to bridge the gap between Certification Bodies and Auditors, fostering collaboration and supporting excellence in certification.

Why Join PECB Connect?

For Certification Bodies

PECB Connect brings you a streamlined way to find ideal auditing professionals who meet your high standards and needs. Here is what you can expect:

- Access to Qualified Auditors: Gain access to a network of certified and vetted auditors, each trained through the PECB CMSA program to meet stringent standards of expertise and professionalism.
- Enhanced Flexibility and Efficiency: Filter and select auditors based on your specific needs, ensuring a customized approach to each audit.
- Quality Assurance: Our thorough background checks validate every auditor's integrity, offering you peace of mind with verified, reliable professionals.
- Cost-Effective Solutions: Seamlessly connect with top-tier auditors to enhance your certification process, all while reducing costs and maximizing value.



For Auditors

PECB Connect empowers you to showcase your skills, expand your professional reach, and build trust with leading Certification Bodies. Here is how:

- Increased Visibility: Present your profile to Certification Bodies, making it simpler than ever to connect and communicate with potential clients.
- Engagement Opportunities: Document and display your certifications, audits, and accomplishments, building a strong portfolio that reflects your industry experience.
- Credibility and Trust: Gain credibility with a platform-managed verification process that demonstrates your integrity and professionalism to Certification Bodies.

PECB Connect offers Certification Bodies and Auditors a secure, streamlined, and collaborative environment dedicated to supporting the highest standards of certification. If you are interested to know more about our platform, check our website <u>here</u>.

PECB Store – A World of Knowledge at Your Fingertips



PECB GDPR Implementation Toolkit

This Toolkit offers effective strategies for assigning roles and meeting data privacy requirements efficiently.

Shop Now

\$495



ISO IEC 27701:2019 Bundle

The ISO/IEC 27701 Bundle includes a toolkit, standard, and introductory training course by PECB.

Shop Now

\$665

Shop Now

\$143



ISO/IEC 27001:2022 Standard

Information security, cybersecurity and privacy protection — Information security management systems — Requirements

Training Catalog 2025











